December 21, 1981

Shaw, Pittmen, Potts & Trowbridge

ATTN: Gerald Charnmoff
Atty-at-Law

1800 M Street, XK.V,

Washington, D. C. 20036

Gentlemen:
The documents you requested are enclosed with the following exceptions:

1. The NRC did not retain a copy of NR2362. It should be available
Cc through CG&E.

5. The NRC did not retain copies of NR 2560, SR 2569, and NR S161.
These should be available thkrough CG&E.

8. The NRC promised confidentiality to i{ndividuals ALR.

9. The draft transcript of the taped interview is being reviewed by
OIA and will then be typed final. A copy will then be sent to you.

10.  The documents referred to by Individual I were never provided to the
NRC.

Sincerely,
Original signed by
James G, Keppler

James . Keppler
Regional Administrator

bce: James Lieberman, ELD
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